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From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To: Tabitha Hunter 

Subject: RE. Return of Confidential DNs 

Monday, August 11,2008 10:26 AM 

ok, per this e-mail, i will destroy Confidential DNs 00446-06 through 00450-06. 
thanks. 

From: Tabitha Hunter m*- 
Sent: Monday, August 11,2008 10:24 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential DNs 

-- -- 
o x  - - Yes, please do. Thanks so much' 

From: Marguerite McLean SGA - 
KCP 
SSC 

Sent: Friday, August 08,2008 4:13 PM 
To: Tabitha Hunter 
Subject: Return of Confidential DNs 

Tabitha, 
i have a directive on the 2nd quarterly confidential report to return Confidential DNs 00446-06 
through 00450-06 back to the source. These documents were created by CMP. Do you want me to 
shred these documents ? 
Marguerite. 

00446-06 - CMP/Hunter - (CONFIDENTIAL) Alltel territorv access line and urovider information; 
~ 

advises document was produced for analysis in preparing PO05 report on status of competition in 
telecommunications industry report. 

00447-06 - CMP/Hunter - (CONFIDENTIAL) 4005 CLEC VGE lines; advises document was 
produced for analysis in preparing PO05 report on status of competition in telecommunications 
industry report. 

00448-06 - CMP/Hunter - (CONFIDENTIAL) Appendix C (various sorts); advises document was 
produced for analysis in preparing 4005 report on status of competition in telecommunications 
industry report. 

00449-06 - CMPIHunter - (CONFIDENTIAL) VolP VGE lines; advises document was produced for 
analysis in preparing 4005 report on status of competition in telecommunications industry report. 

00450-06 - CMP/Hunter - (CONFIDENTIAL) PO04 CLEC access lines; advises document was 
produced for analysis in preparing 4005 report on status of competition in telecommunications 
industry report. 
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